
 
From: Rupert, Barbara <Barb.Rupert@yow.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:27 AM 
To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>; Mathurin, Marcel <marcel.mathurin@yow.ca> 
Cc: Andrew Bishop <Andrew.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Stephanie Cheng <Stephanie.Cheng@oeb.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Cost claim EB-2020-0265 Ottawa International Airport Authority (OIAA) 
 
Hello Christiane, 
 
Thank you for the follow up. The OIAA will not be submitting a cost claim. 
 
As per our correspondence, the airports interest in these works pertains to ensuring that the required 
aeronautical reviews have been completed.  NavCanada has submitted their Land Use Assessment, and 
the requirement for a NOTAM approach procedure being in place during works at specific locations off 
the approach end of Runway 14.  The Transport Canada  Aeronautical Assessment is still in 
progress.  Transport Canada requested additional information from Hydro One, and this information 
was provided by hydro late in April.   
 
Best Regards, Barb. 
 
From: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>  
Sent: May 10, 2021 3:04 PM 
To: Mathurin, Marcel <marcel.mathurin@yow.ca>; Rupert, Barbara <Barb.Rupert@yow.ca> 
Cc: Andrew Bishop <Andrew.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Stephanie Cheng <Stephanie.Cheng@oeb.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cost claim EB-2020-0265 Ottawa International Airport Authority (OIAA) 
 
Hi Marcel, Barbara, 
Cost claims for EB-2020-0265 were due on April 29, 2021.  To date, we have not 
received a cost claim from OIAA. Please confirm that OIAA will not be filing a cost claim, 
or that OIAA will be filing late. 
Thanks, 
Christiane  
 
Christiane Wong 
Information Administrator 
Generation & Transmission Applications 
Ontario Energy Board 
416-440-8115 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                              
Barbara Rupert 
Project Manager 
Ottawa International Airport Authority 
Gestionnaire de projet 
Administration de l'aéroport international d'Ottawa 
 
Tel. / Tél. : 613-248-2000x1910 
Fax / Téléc. : 613-248-2021 
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